Aurora Gun Club P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



## November 2017

#### Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3,4,5
Announcements	6
Match Results	7,8
For Sale	9
Save the Date	10
Calendar	11

## AURORA GUN CLUB

www.auroragunclub.com

### CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091



#### **Fall Weekend**

#### **Clubhouse hours**

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed.

9am - 1pm

Call first if the weather is bad.

### COMMITTEE & PROJECT CHAIRMEN

ACTIVITY COORDINATOR: Bob Hirsch, 303-809-7177 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT: Carla Smith, 720-662-7589 ATA: Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 ATA: Guy Harmon, 303-750-9944 ARCHERY: Greg Sether, 303-693-6880 BLACK POWDER RIFLE: Les Lokken, 303-795-9771 BLACK POWDER RIFLE/PISTOL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 CARETAKER: Richard Parker, 720-771–7586 caretaker@auroragunclub.com CENTER FIRE BENCH REST: Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 CHIEF RANGE OFFICER: Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com CLUB HOUSE MANAGER: Adrianne Novak CMP: Rob Lucernoni, 303-431-8700

COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Rick Geist, 303-288-2235 DISABLED & WW PROGRAM: Don Lamb, 303-537-8772 ELECTION: Dave Carriker. 303-798-3471 MAGNUM HANDGUN: Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 MILITARY ACTION: OPEN MILITARY BOLT ACTION BENCH REST: Paul Lundburg, 303-766-5331 MILITARY RIFLE: Bill Chin. 303-841-2168 MILITARY RIFLE: Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 NRA LIAISON: Richard Smith, 303-366-3802 NRA Action Pistol: Bob Daneker, bdaneker@gmail.com NRA SILHOUETTE: Dave Bonner, 303-981-5652 PERSONNEL: Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592 PERSONNEL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 PERSONNEL: Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com PSAC: Roger Briden, 303-402-0682 PSAC: Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Steel Challenge: Conrad Holland 303-435-0024 TRAP : Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023 TRAP (WEDNESDAY): Don Philips, 303-366-7481 WEB PAGE: Refugio Silva, 303-574-0108

## Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset

### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

Tom Desmond '19 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '18 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

Berry Patton'19 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 720-257-4737

Steve Artzer '19 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-216-2072

Loren Kohler '18 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

John Mead '18 303-478-6893 Dave Faingold '20 303-883-4144

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with: Amateur Trap Association (ATA) CMP Affiliated Colorado State Trap Association (CSTA) National Muzzle Loading Rifle Association National Rifle Association (NRA) Practical Shooting Association (PSAC) United States Practical Shooting Assoc.

## **Minutes**

#### AGC ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 10/1/2017

Meeting called to order at 11:00 am by President Emmanuel Boyd

Present: Artzer, Baker, Boyd, Desmond, Faingold, Kohler, Mead, Patton,

Absent: Hirsch

- I. CALL TO ORDER Pledge of Allegiance
- II. AGENDA No agenda

**III. OPENING** – AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – I would like to welcome everyone to the AGC Annual Meeting. This meeting will be conducted similar to our monthly meetings. Your suggestions and comments are welcome, but there will be no motions and no agenda to follow. Members are also welcome to attend our monthly meetings, which are held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month. We did not hold an election this year due to having 3 open seats and only 1 candidate. It just did not make sense to spend the club's funds for one candidate to be elected. Part of the boards responsibilities are to make sure that funds are spent wisely.

#### **IV. OPEN MEMBERS FORUM –**

Discussion about the status of Bison drilling company. – AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – Explained that the club signed a 3-year contract. The derrick will be placed approximately 1-mile South of the club, but not on the club's property. There will be no equipment on our property. The drilling will be done all underground. Construction of the derrick has not begun yet. Once they start drilling if they hit oil then the club will begin receiving royalties.

Question about paving the entrance. - AGC 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, John Mead – Barry and I have gotten a few bids to do the front entrance. Bid of 34,000 has come in so far. There will be a company coming out to work on Gun Club Rd., to make improvements where the road always floods. We are going to check to see if we can get them to do the work for us while they are out here. May be more cost effective that way.

Harold Lee – Would just like to thank you for cleaning up the 100-yd. range.

Will the renewal process be the same? - Renewal invoices will be sent out as usual, the only change is that members will have the option to pay online if they choose.

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – I would like to thank Bill Chin for the work done on the 200-yd. range, and for putting together the Military Match, as he is getting a lot of shooters involved.

Credit Card Processing - AGC Treasurer, Tom Desmond – We will be finalizing the invoices and sending them out by the end of this month. The option to pay online will now be available for those members that would like to pay online. There will be a service fee, which is standard with credit card charges. It will show your total due before making the payment. You will then receive an email that your payment has been paid. Carla will also receive an email showing your payment has been made. You will still need to sign your Liability Clause on the back of the invoice and mail it back in.

Addressing members in attendance: Has anyone signed onto the database yet? 1 member had signed on. Please follow the directions in the newsletter to check your information to make sure your address, phone, email and emergency contacts are correct.

AGC 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, John Mead – Southeast Metro Storm Water – They were looking at possibly doing a bridge, but they have decided to work on the road where it dips down into the stream area. They will be east of the 200-yd. line. We may have the opportunity to build up our berms.

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – Regarding the 10 acres that we were trying to acquire, we will not be able to. It is currently under contract for \$585,000. They have 5 acres that are in a flood zone. Once we hear of a hearing we will keep you informed. We would like to have several members attend the meeting. There has been discussion about the other neighboring areas not wanting to see any RV storage parks move in the area.

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd - Clubhouse Manger – Ladies and Gentlemen I would like to take a moment and introduce our new clubhouse manager her name is Adrianne.

Question about getting the floor in the clubhouse painted. AGC 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, John Mead - Stated that he would prefer to get it done professionally and have it done during the winter months would be a better time.

Safety Issues – CRO Terry Humbargar – He would just like to stress the rules of the club and that everyone needs to follow them. People have asked him if we will be offering range officer classes again?

### **Minutes**

#### Volume 17 Issue 11 November 2017 Page 4

10-1-17 Annual Meeting Minutes Cont...

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – Announced that there are 4 spotting scopes available for members to use when members forget to bring their own. Members may borrow a scope from the clubhouse by completing a sign-out sheet and leaving their driver's license in the clubhouse, which will be returned when the scope is brought back. A sign-out sheet will be kept, so we may track how many times the scopes are being used.

Concern of muzzle control and accidental discharges, especially with our neighboring areas only about 1 mile away. Would like to make sure that shooters are using the correct targets when shooting.

Question came up about the possibility of berm #7 being used for PSAC, since PSAC brings in money for the club. AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – PSAC is great and I use it as my safety example. However, it is the membership here that is our main concern. We would like to keep this club for the members. Many members can only come out on the weekends and we want to make sure that they have a place to shoot.

#### V. ROUND TABLE

AGC Administrative Assistant, Carla Smith – Asked members to please read the newsletter, as there is lots of good information and updates.

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd – We have unfortunately lost a few members this year and I would like to ask Bill Chin to help keep us informed as things come up. Many of these are members that had been here for a long time.

Email Information - AGC Treasurer, Tom Desmond – There have been a few people that have unsubscribed from the MailChimp email list. If you choose to unsubscribe you will not receive any emails. The reason we changed was that the old email system would block sending the emails if one members email had changed and made it very time consuming to send the newsletter or notifications to members. If a member unsubscribes they will need to sign themselves back up, as we cannot add them back on the list.

#### **BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10/10/2017**

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President Emmanuel Boyd

Present: Artzer, Baker, Boyd, Desmond, Faingold, Kohler, Mead, Patton - Hirsch was excused

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA

**10.10.17 a**. Motion to approve agenda. Change was made on agenda for placement of new officers. Motion then seconded and passed.

III. MINUTES

**10.10.17 b.** Motion to accept minutes - No corrections to the minutes from 9/12/17 Motion seconded and passed. Minutes for the annual meeting on 10/1/2017 were not available.

AGC Board President, Emmanuel Boyd stepped down and passed the gavel onto ACG 1<sup>st</sup> VP Membership, Chris Baker to proceed with the rotating and approval of the new board. Dave Faingold was appointed to the board to serve a 3-year term. **10.10.17 c.** Motion to approve appointment of Dave Faingold Motion seconded and passed.

Placement of 2017/2018 Executive Board

Tom Desmond - President Chris Baker - 1st VP Berry Patton - 2nd VP Steve Artzer - Secretary Loren Kohler - Treasurer

**10.10.17 d.** Motion to approve Motion seconded and passed

## **Minutes Continued**

10-10-17 Board Meeting Minutes Cont....

#### **IV. MEMBERS FORUM**

AGC CRO Terry Humbargar - I would like to say, "thank you" to Emmanuel for serving on the board for the past 9 years and past 4 as President.

AGC Outgoing President, Emmanuel Boyd – Bill Chin is requesting \$250 for trophies for the Military Bench Rest shoot.

AGC Outgoing President, Emmanuel Boyd - I also had a member talk with me about the fence line on the parking side and a concern of backing into the fence.

#### V. OLD BUSINESS

<u>Financial Report</u> — AGC Treasurer, Loren Kohler — In September our revenues were \$17,492.52 and our expenses were \$17,417.32 leaving a net gain of \$75.20. Our YTD revenue is \$230,474.60 and our YTD expenses are \$175,664.99 leaving a net gain of \$54,809.61. Account balances: Checking Account \$117,214.23; Payroll Account \$14,938.67 and Savings Account \$682,963.00. Our assets with the JP Morgan Cash Holdings account is \$14,221.69. Our Fixed income account balance is \$142,260.88. Our Alternative Assets balance is \$97,047.50 Total JP Morgan is \$253,530.07.

<u>Maintenance</u> – AGC 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, Berry Patton – We will be having a company come out and fix the drive at the front entrance. There was discussion about redoing the driveway area and not just patching holes. There is nothing new to report on the north property. Southeast Metro Storm Water will be working on the renovation of the stream and will need to be on the property. The roof on the education trailer is being looked at, so that it may be fixed.

Voice Response System - AGC Treasurer, Loren Kohler – Was asked to bring in pricing and more information on the system before a decision is made. Would like to dedicate the non-wire system to field #2 for voice calls.

Update on Bison Oil & Gas – AGC Outgoing Board President, Emmanuel Boyd - Not much more to report at this time. The contract has been signed, received initial payment, now just waiting to see if they hit oil. They will be located south of us, but not on the club's property.

#### **VI. NEW BUSINESS**

Incident Report - AGC CRO Terry Humbargar – Each range officer received a winter jacket, so that range officers can be easily identified. The cost of the jackets was \$86. There was a member on a berm who was shooting too low and it was addressed and taken care of. There has been discussion about RO training. We did have one volunteer that worked off his dues as a RO. However, backup RO's need to be trained. We will be holding first aid classes at the beginning of the year with the Fire Department. When Mike Nagengast moves Paul Lundberg will take his place for the Military Bold Action Bench Rest.

Vacant Board Positions - There are 2 vacant board positions. Members are welcome to submit Bios or resumes to the board.

<u>Board Incentives</u> – AGC 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – It was stated that Past President is to receive half off of their club membership dues and for all board members, while serving on the board, dues are waived in lieu of the board service. It was proposed that a board member that serves 3 years on <u>Executive Board</u> could receive half off dues. A Board member that serves 2 terms on the <u>Board</u> could receive half off dues. These were proposals suggested as a way to have members more interested in serving on the board. The discussion was tabled to be discussed at a later date.

Discipline Open House – AGC 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – discussed having a "Discipline Open House" where members could try a discipline for free. Target date is June 30<sup>th</sup>. Will put out signs to notify. The notice would also be put out to the public for people to come try out. Will discuss this again next month.

<u>Reclaiming Lead on the Trap range</u> – Board Member John Mead – A company is offering a lead retrieval contract for the Trap range with a 60/40 spit. It has been several years since this was done and they expect two truck-loads of lead is available for recovery. Motion made, seconded and passed to approve the contract.

Review of November Calendar - Novice AR is cancelled until Spring. PSAC will move to 7:30 am after time change.

#### VII. ROUND TABLE

AGC Board Member, Dave Faingold – Suggested that once every 3 years members be required to attend an extended safety program in order to renew their membership.

#### **VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT**

#### IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

### Announcements

#### **2018 RENEWAL INVOICES**

The 2018 renewal invoices were mailed at the same time as this November newsletter. If you do not receive your invoice by November 3rd please contact our Administrative Assistant, Carla Smith, at auroragunclub@q.com or 720-662-7589. NEW THIS YEAR—You may pay your renewal fees online, please see instructions included with your invoice. You may also pay by check or come to the education trailer on Saturday, December 17th between 9:00 am—12:00 pm to pay in person. Thank you!

#### Message from the Board

On behalf of the entire board and members of the club, I would like to express my deepest gratitude and thanks for the service and dedication given to The Aurora Gun Club by Emmanuel Boyd and Bob Hirsch. Emmanuel served on the board for nine years and served as President of the Club for the past 4 years. Bob served a full three-year term on the board and served as the Club Secretary for the last year-plus. Emmanuel and Bob, thank you for all the contributions you've made to the Aurora Gun Club over the years. We'll see you on the range!

Very respectfully, Tom Desmond

#### **AR-15 NOVICE SHOOT**

The" AR-15 Novice Shoot" has been cancelled for the season and will resume in the Spring of 2018.

### Steel Challenge

The Steel Challenge has been cancelled for the season and will resume in the Spring of 2018.

## **Special Request**

Looking for help from members on a place to hunt - My son-in-law (active duty TSGT USAF at Buckley) and I have Whitetail Doe licenses for 12/1 - 12/14 in GMU's 105 and 106. We did not draw a permit in the State Wildlife Area and need to gain access to private land. These units are bordered approximately: West by Kiowa-Bennett Road / North by US 36 / and East by I-70 to Limon and CR 71 / South by US24 and the Elbert-El Paso County line. The GMU's are large, but all private. We are planning to personally contact landowners in the units to gain access, but I hope some members can offer some help as well. We are OK with paying a reasonable access fee and can discuss. My son-in-law missed the 2015 season due to his deployment to the Mid-East and our 2016 deer/elk trip was busted by health issues. I'd like to get him on his first game, and also be able to stock my freezer. Any help the membership can offer or contact info would be greatly appreciated by us. Please call me at <u>303-</u> 241-5023 or email at rmdimisko@msn.com. Thanks in advance for any guidance - Rich Dimisko. **Match Results** 

### 200 Yard Military Match

Oct. 7, 2017

	<b>Distinguished</b>		Expert	
1. Kent Beach	03/A3	198-6x	······································	195-5x
2. Pete Benoit	03/A3	197-2x	2. Martin Tuck 03/A3	194-1x
3. Bill Chin	03/A3	195-4x	3. Steve Chagolla P17	170
4. Terry Humbargar	MIA	P/S 187		
	Sharp Shooter		<u>Sniper</u>	
1. Terry Hostetler	MI Garand	193-2x	1. Harold Lee 03/A3	200-6x
2. Dave Maddox	03/A3	184	2. Kent Beach K3 Swiss	198-7x
3. Manny Boyd	K31 Swiss	171	3. Terry Hostetler 03/A3	191-4x
			4. Caroll Smith 03/A3	184-2x
			5. Wade Maddox 96 Swede	177

Great day for a match and BBQ. Our last match of the year will be on Sat., Nov. 4th at 0900. This will be The Jess Adam's Outlaw Sniper match. If you don't have a scoped military rifle, you can shoot a standard military rifle with open sights. After the match, we will have our end of the year awards. We will then end with a military pistol match in the magnum handgun berm. This will end our 2017 match season.

Thank you!

Bill Chin 303-931-6000 Steve Chagolla 303-887-9628

Muzzle Loader
September's match was a first ever team match. An aggregate score for each team was used on three paper targets.
At the end a dueling tree was used to determine the winning team of:
Keith Massey, Les Lokken, and Rachael Baker.
October's rifle match was a gong shoot.
The top three were: Chris Baker 114 Tom Shulz 100 Gene Snyder 76
The rest were Jim Flagg, Rick Giest, Dave Allen, Les Lokken, Jimmy Jeffreys, Gary Souza, and Rachael Baker.
October's pistol match brought us back to the Silhouette Range.
A three-way tie was settled by a shoot-off with turkeys on the pig line.
1st Dave Allen 11 2nd Gene Snyder 11 3rd Les Lokken 11
The rest were Rachael Baker, Gary Souza, Rick Giest, Tom Shulz, and Jimmy Jefferys.
Next month two rifle matches.
Chris Baker 720-936-4518

\_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_

## **Match Results Continued**

#### **NRA Action Pistol**

It seems like the worse I feel after a match the better time I have had. I can usually tell how I feel about the time I hit the gate to go home what kind of day it was. With tired legs and feet, a sore back and sun and wind burn I can tell it was a great day shooting with great people!

We started off the morning setting the courses up. Most of our shooters have a lot of experience in the set-up and it went quickly. I am always amazed at the team work displayed by the Action Pistol crowd. Even if someone is a little under the weather and unable to lift the steel plates or target stands they jump right in to mark the yardages, staple cardboard backstops or whatever needs to be done to get the match rolling.

This month my wife decided a big pan of cinnamon rolls would be just the ticket to start the match off on a positive note. And she was right! Add a cup of coffee to that and we were off to a great start. The weather contributed to the appreciation of having something warm and sweet to start the day off with.

The first stage of the match was the Barricade event, featuring barricades with targets out to 35-yards. It was a little cool and breezy until about half-way through the event. Then a fog bank rolled in with colder temperatures and even more wind. Since we don't usually get this kind of fog it was unusual. Not enough to stop the safe shooting but it did make for some interesting conditions. You might think that adults would have enough sense to not shoot in bad weather but that didn't stop us. Dietrich Whitesides summed up the groups feelings when he said, "If it isn't raining it isn't training!"

About the time we finished the Barricades and went to the Falling Plates the wind had blown the fog bank through and we had sunny skies but cool and windy conditions. But no one was going to complain or give up. Hitting those 8-inch steel plates out to 25 yards in a lot of fun, but way too often a humbling experience. It is sometimes hard to remain focused as there are always some good-natured comments pertaining to a shooters skills, or lack thereof. If you have never shot the falling plates you really need to give it a try.

We finished the day with the Practical event. Watching marksmen hit a 4-inch circle or even just the target out to almost 50 yards is a rewarding experience. The wind was strong enough that it actually blew some of the targets over. But we managed to get through the stage none the worse for wear.

One good thing about shooting with this crowd is there is always a lot of creative problem-solving. It looks like with a little PVC and some weights we will have improved target stand system for the November match. The suggestions prompted a lot of, "now why didn't I think of that!" looks.

Our scores were as follows:

Shooter	Barricade	Plates	Practical	Total	Shooter	Barricade	Plates	Practical	Total
Alex Ragulsky	460-21x	460-46x	476-22x	1396-89x	Steve Knoll	396-10x	410-41x	424-9x	1230-60x
Scott Starks	363-32x	200-20x	362-5x	925-32x	Scott Seab	321-5x	180-18x	340-3x	841-26x
Scott Stewart	264-2x	280-28x	289-2x	833-32x	Dietrich Whitesides	289-4x	220-22x	265-3x	774-29x
Roy Batzel	180	200-20x	352-5x	732-25x	Carey McDonald	165-2x	110-11x	188-3x	463-16x

You can see that our scores are all over the board. A couple shooters are serious competitors while others are just starting out but everyone is in it for the fun. Scott Seab shot the entire match utilizing a cover garment. Not a competitive shooter as much as a citizen interested in defensive tactics he understands that you'll fight like you train. Dietrich Whitesides decided to switch to a 1911 .45 auto just because he can. Carey McDonald won't give up and is working on improving at each match. Steve Knoll was having ammunition issues which ended up costing him more than a few points. Roy Batzel is still shooting his "little gun" and posting some amazing scores.Scott Starks posted some decent scores by shooting my old and now his new Glock 34--and before you ask, yes, we did do the transfer legally! Scott Steward was pretty focused but was always there with a "witty" comment and a word of encouragement for everyone. As you can see, we all have our trials and tribulations. It wouldn't be a match without them.

If you want to come out and have a good time or just to get added to our e-mail list so you'll know what is going on with the NRA Action Pistol crowd contact Bob Daneker or me, Alex Ragulsky (<u>Aragulsky@aol.com</u>). Bob is listed as the match director in the AGC newsletter. If the weather is good for the second Saturday in November, the 11th, contact Bob or I to confirm that the match is still a "go."

Best to all, Alex Ragulsky

For Sale

40 boxes (50 rounds/box) (Hunting Shack Manufa 50 boxes (50 rounds/box) (Hunting Shack Manufa	acturing) HSM 223-55gr, FMJ Range AMMO. \$19/box acturing) HSM 223-55gr, PSP AMMO. \$20/box Contact Chris <u>303-669-2948</u>
I have six Pre-64 Model 70 Winchesters for sale.	
1. 243 Featherweight, made 9 / 1955	
2. 270 Featherweight, made 1 / 1957	
3. 270 Featherweight, made 11 / 1960	
4. 308 Featherweight, made 7 / 1957	
5. 270 Standard Grade, made 10 / 1950	
6. 30-06 Standard Grade, made 4 / 1950	
Please call if you want more information and would like	to take a look at any of them. Call John - <u>720-552-3341</u>
1. Thompson Pro Hunter	2. Carbon Xpress Cross Bow - \$300
50 Cal Muzzle Loader Nikon Omega 3x9 7mm REM Mag Nikon Monarch 4x16 12 Gauge turkey barrel Black and Como Stocks <u>\$1,450 for all</u>	With Tru Glo sighs for Colorado and scope, 10 bolts and all accessories which are many, only shot 100 times for testing. Soft case, original owner and he is giving up Bow Shooting. Bill Magaziner <u>303-877-7717</u>
RCBS Grand 12 ga Reloader \$300.00 many	

## SAVE THE DATES FOR 2017

Christmas Potluck: Saturday, December 9th

Newsletter Submission Newsletter submission deadline is the 20th of each month AT NOON. You may mail, or email it to Carla Smith, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 Email: AuroraGunClub@q.com

Please Note: The Gun Club no longer has a FAX line.

### **Calendar of Events**

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	Location	Contact Person
11/1	Wednesday	9:00am - Trap	trap	Don Philips
11/4	Saturday	7:30am - Military Rifle	200 yard	Bill Chin
11/5	Sunday	7:30am - PSAC	pb 3-6	Roger Biden
	·	10:00am - Black Powder Rifle	100 yard	Chris Baker
11/8	Wednesday	9:00am - Trap	trap	Don Phillips
11/11	Saturday	9:00am - NRA Action Pistol		Bob Daneker
11/14	Tuesday	7:00pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Clubhouse	
11/15	Wednesday	9:00am - Trap	trap	Don Phillips
11/18	Saturday	9:00am - Cowboy Silhouette Pistol	sil	Mike Benskin
11/19	Sunday	9:30am - Magnum Handgun	mgp	Emmanuel Boyd
		10:00am - Black Powder Rifle Turkey Shoot		Chris Baker
11/20	Thursday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline		Carla Smith
11/22	Wednesday	9:00am - Trap	trap 1-4	Don Phillips
11/25	Saturday	7:30am - PSAC	pb 3-6	Roger Biden
		9:00am - Cowboy Silhouette22	sil	Mike Benskin
11/26	Sunday	8:30am - NRA Silhouette	sil	Dave Bonner
11/29	Wednesday	9:00am - Trap	trap 1-4	Don Phillips



Thanksgiving is on Thursday, November 23rd

Happy Thanksgiving Everyone!

# November

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
			1 9:00am Wednesday Trap	2	3	4 7:30am Military Rifle - 200 yd. Fall Back Change clocks tonight
5 7:30am PSAC pub 3-6 10:00am Black Powder Rifle - 100 yd.	6	7	8 9:00am Wednesday Trap	9	10 Veterans Day Observed	11 9:00am NRA Action Pistol
12	13	14 7:00pm BOD Meeting	15 9:00am Wednesday Trap	16	17	18 9:00am Cow- boy Silhouette - Pistol
19 9:30am Magnum Handgun 10:00am Black Powder Rifle Turkey Shoot	20 Noon: Newsletter Deadline	21	22 9:00am Wednesday Trap	23 HAPPY HANKSGIVING	24	25 7:30 am PSAC 9:00am Cowboy Silhou- ette .22
26 8:30am NRA Silhouette	27	28	29	30		